From: Curtis, Tim

To: Bloemberg, Greg; Ibsen, Bronte
Subject: RE: Megerdichian
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 6:34:29 PM

Greg, please add this to the CDS Case folder for a record that this was their request, and we are not
delaying anything.

Thanks,

Tim Curtis

From: Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 2:27 PM

To: Ibsen, Bronte <Blbsen@Scottsdaleaz.gov>

Cc: Curtis, Tim <tcurtis@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: FW: Megerdichian

FYI

Greg Bloomberg

Senior Planner

Currgnt Planning

City of Scottsdale

¢-mail: gbloemberg®@scottsdaleaz.gov
phong: 480-312-4306

From: Ed Bull <ebull@bcattorneys.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 1:09 PM

To: Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Cc: Ricki Horowitz <rhorowitz@bcattorneys.com>
Subject: Re: Megerdichian

/\ External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!
Greg,

No — not on 3/24.

Pls call me to discuss.

Thx Greg,

Ed

Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse any typos.

On Feb 11, 2021, at 10:49 AM, Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@scottsdaleaz.gov> wrote:
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Ed,

Today is the day we are supposed to determine the final agenda for the 3/24 PC hearing. Do you still
want these cases on that agenda??

Please let me know asap. Thanks!

Greg Blocrmberg

Senior Planner
Curregnt Planning
City of Seottsdalg

g-mail: gblogmberg®@scottsdaleaz.gov
phong: 480-312-4306
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